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Mr. Rusty Ruegsegger ) ®)

106 Woodside Ln.
Winter Haven, FL 33881

Re: Docket No. 070414-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by Hidden
Cove, Ltd.

Dear Mr. Ruegsegger:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 27, 2008.
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 8, 2008, Agenda
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee
beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference,
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234.

Sincerely,

Ralph R. Jaeger
Sentor Attorney

RRI:th
Enclosure

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (w/o attachment)
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DATE: March 25, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, C 1ssion Clerk - PSC, Office of Commisston Clerk
FROM: Ralph R.J a@%nior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 070414-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Hidden Cove, Ltd.

Please place the following name (with address and telephone number) on the list as an
interested person and designate with an (R) to reflect that he wishes to receive a copy of the staff
recommendation.

Rusty Ruegsegger

106 Woodside Ln.
Winter Haven, FL. 33881
(863) 422-9343
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